Worcestershire County Council

Agenda

Adult Care and Well Being
Overview and Scrutiny Panel

Thursday, 16 March 2017, 10.00 am
County Hall, Worcester

All County Councillors are invited to attend and participate

This document can be provided in alternative formats such as Large Print, an audio recording or
Braille; it can also be emailed as a Microsoft Word attachment. Please contact Democratic
Services on telephone number 01905 844964 or by emailing
democraticservices@worcestershire.gov.uk

If you can not understand the contents of this document and do not have access to anyone who can translate it for you, please contact 01905 765765 for help.
e =R T G AR RIS A1 SN 932 WHER O SR S To AR5 10 7 AE, SRR T AIEEE O 01905 765765 TEA WISIEE FF | (Bengali)
R = AR ASURIN BT AT 2 i FLISAT A RES S RRE R BRE - G534 01905 765765 SR - (Cantonese)
W, A0SR A SO R AT R AR AL I BT A RENS 0 It ) S R, ¥ 2R4T 01905 765765 Rkl . (Mandarin)

Polski ezeli nie rozumiejg Panstwo tresci tego dokumentu i nie znajg nikogo, kto mogiby go dla Panstwa przettumaczy¢, prosze zadzwoni¢ pod numer 01905 765765 w celu uzyskania pomocy. (Polish)
Portugués. Se nao conseguir compreender o contetdo deste documento e ndo conhecer ninguém que lho possa traduzir, contacte o 01905 765765 para obter assisténcia. (Porfuguese)
Espariol. Si no comprende el contenido de este documento ni conoce a nadie que puéda traducirselo, puede solicitar ayuda llamando al teléfono 01905 765765. (Spanish)

Tirkge. Bu dokiimanin igerigini anlayamazsaniz veya dokiimani sizin igin terclime edebilecek birisine ulagamiyorsaniz, liitfen yardim igin 01905 765765 numarali telefonu arayiniz. (Turkish)
(Urdu) -us S ~a 5 5 01905 765765 3 S 334 p S o)y 655 S 8 man 1S ol 3 Sl g o s () S ol 83 it il (oS 5l oy el s s 58 Y jadia (S pslieas il Gl 80 525
(Kurdish) a5 35 )52 5 01905 765765 wso ke 3¢ a5 (38l allS3 o253 0,33 8y oS IEL (s g ay Cilams y iy ot (€5 30 0 ol a8 (150 ot (315 5208

Urreft| W 3ET feR SFERR T Haye AHE odt Aaw w3 fai wifid fevadt 39 ude adt 8, 7 ferer 309w wgee 99 WA, 3 faour @99 wew SEt 01905 765765 '3 €% Fd1 (Punjabi)

—worcestershire

county council

Find out more online:
www.worcestershire.gov.uk



mailto:democraticservices@worcestershire.gov.uk

DISCLOSING INTERESTS

There are now 2 types of interests:
'Disclosable pecuniary interests' and 'other disclosable interests'

WHAT IS A 'DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST' (DPI)?

e Any employment, office, trade or vocation carried on for profit or gain

e Sponsorship by a 3" party of your member or election expenses

e Any contract for goods, services or works between the Council and you, a firm where
you are a partner/director, or company in which you hold shares

e Interests in land in Worcestershire (including licence to occupy for a month or longer)

e Shares etc (with either a total nominal value above £25,000 or 1% of the total issued
share capital) in companies with a place of business or land in Worcestershire.

NB Your DPIs include the interests of your spouse/partner as well as you

WHAT MUST | DO WITH A DPI?
e Register it within 28 days and
e Declare it where you have a DPI in a matter at a particular meeting
- you must not participate and you must withdraw.
NB It is a criminal offence to participate in matters in which you have a DPI

WHAT ABOUT 'OTHER DISCLOSABLE INTERESTS'?
¢ No need to register them but
e You must declare them at a particular meeting where:
Youl/your family/person or body with whom you are associated have
a pecuniary interest in or close connection with the matter under discussion.

WHAT ABOUT MEMBERSHIP OF ANOTHER AUTHORITY OR PUBLIC BODY?
You will not normally even need to declare this as an interest. The only exception is where the

conflict of interest is so significant it is seen as likely to prejudice your judgement of the public
interest.

DO I HAVE TO WITHDRAW IF | HAVE A DISCLOSABLE INTEREST WHICH ISN'T A DPI?
Not normally. You must withdraw only if it:
e affects your pecuniary interests OR
relates to a planning or regulatory matter
e AND itis seen as likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest.

DON'T FORGET

e If you have a disclosable interest at a meeting you must disclose both its existence
and nature — 'as noted/recorded’ is insufficient

e Declarations must relate to specific business on the agenda

- General scattergun declarations are not needed and achieve little

e Breaches of most of the DPI provisions are now criminal offences which may be
referred to the police which can on conviction by a court lead to fines up to £5,000
and disqualification up to 5 years

e Formal dispensation in respect of interests can be sought in appropriate cases.

Simon Mallinson Head of Legal and Democratic Services July 2012 WCC/SPM summary/f



% worcestershire

Adult Care and Well Being Overview and Scrutiny Panel
Thursday, 16 March 2017, 10.00 am, County Hall, Worcester

Membership

Councillors:

Mr T A L Wells (Chairman), Mrs J L M A Giriffiths (Vice Chairman), Mr R C Adams,

Mr C J Bloore, Mr A Fry, Mr P Grove, Mrs A T Hingley, Mr C G Holt and Mrs M A Rayner

Agenda

Item No Subject Page No

1 Apologies and Welcome

2 Declarations of Interest

3 Public Participation

Members of the public wishing to take part should notify the Head of
Legal and Democratic Services, in writing or by email indicating the
nature and content of their proposed participation no later than 9.00am
on the working day before the meeting (in this case 15 March 2017).
Enquiries can be made through the telephone number/email address
below.

4 Confirmation of the Minutes of the Previous Meeting
Previously circulated

5 Supported employment for people with learning disabilities 1-6

6 Social work with adults: Strengths-based Approach 7-8

Agenda produced and published by the Head of Legal and Democratic Services, County Hall, Spetchley
Road, Worcester WR5 2NP To obtain further information or hard copies of this agenda, please contact
Emma James/Jo Weston telephone: 01905 844964 email: scrutiny@worcestershire.gov.uk

All the above reports and supporting information can be accessed via the Council’s
websitehttp://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/info/20013/councillors_and _committees

Date of Issue: Wednesday, 8 March 2017


mailto:scrutiny@worcestershire.gov.uk
http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/info/20013/councillors_and_committees

This page is intentionally left blank



"worcestershire AGENDA ITEM 5
<'countycouncil

ADULT CARE AND WELL BEING
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL
16 MARCH 2017

SUPPORTED EMPLOYMENT FOR PEOPLE WITH LEARNING
DISABILITIES

Summary

1. The Adult Care and Well Being Overview and Scrutiny Panel will receive an
update on the service and support provided to help people with learning disabilities
access employment pathways.

2. Representatives from the Directorate of Adult Services have been invited to the
meeting.

3. The Panel will also have the opportunity to hear from people who have been
supported into/been able to sustain employment.

Background

4. Supported employment for people with learning disabilities was added to the
Panel's work programme following an update on Learning Disability Day Services in
May 2016. More recently this area was suggested as an area for scrutiny by this
Panel, as part of the over-arching Overview and Scrutiny Performance Board's
update on the Council's responsibilities and work on equality and diversity.

5. Learning Disability Services is provided through an integrated service, where the
Council's Adult Services Directorate work in partnership with Worcestershire Health
and Care NHS Trust.

6. The Supported Employment Service is based within the Adult Services
Commissioning Unit. The service was set up in April 2016, to support service users
that receive Care Act eligible services and support and who have a learning
disability.

7. The service provides support to people with learning disabilities to enable them to
move closer to paid work and sustain employment. This is a key outcome in
Worcestershire's Learning Disability Strategy as well as a nationally monitored key
indicator.

Equality and Diversity Implications

8. The Equality Act 2010 requires Public Sector bodies, during planning, decision-
making and service delivery, to give Due Regard to the three aims of the Public
Sector Equality duty. These aims are:
a) Advancing Equality of Opportunity for people between people who have one
or more of the protected Characteristics and those who do not

Adult Care and Well Being Overview and Scrutiny Panel — 16 March 2017

Page 1



b) Eliminating unlawful Discrimination, Harassment and Victimisation; and
c) Fostering Community Relations between people who have one or more of the
Protected Characteristics and those who do not.

Purpose of the meeting
9. The Panel is asked to:
e determine whether any further information or scrutiny work is required at
this stage
e agree any comments to highlight to the Cabinet Member.
10. Arrangements are also being made for some scrutiny work on services provided
for children with care needs during the transition from Children's Services to Adult
Services. Due to the nature of these services, this scrutiny discussion will involve
councillors involved in both adult and children's services scrutiny.
Supporting Information
e Appendix 1 — "Having a Job" Sub group Highlight Report
Contact Points
County Council Contact Points

Worcestershire County Council; 01905 763763
Worcestershire Hub: 01905 765765

Adult Services Commissioning Unit
Elaine Carolan, Interim Strategic Commissioner, Tel: 01905 843197
Sally-Ann Parker, Employment Partnerships Officer, Tel: 01905 844393

Specific Contact Points for this report
Emma James / Jo Weston, Overview and Scrutiny Officers, Tel: 01905 844964 / 844965
Email: scrutiny@worcestershire.gov.uk

Background Papers

In the opinion of the proper officer (in this case the Head of Legal and Democratic
Services) the following are the background papers relating to the subject matter of this
report:

e Agenda and Minutes of the Adult Care and Well Being Overview and Scrutiny
Panel on 23 May 2016
e Overview and Scrutiny Performance Board on 18 January 2017

Adult Care and Well Being Overview and Scrutiny Panel — 16 March 2017

Page 2


mailto:scrutiny@worcestershire.gov.uk

Appendix 1 = aw

Learning Disability Strategy
Highlight Report from Sub
Groups

Big Aim 4. Having a Job

Date: 8™ February 2017

Author: Sally-Ann / Bethany

Reporting From: | 7" December |To: |7" February
Period: 2016 2017

What's gone well since last report?

We have achieved our profile for referrals and our Performance Indicator is at
its highest.

We have had a visit from Judy Jeeves from the Department for Work and
Pensions.

Judy answered our Group questions which relate specifically to support
available for people with a Learning Disability.

The questions included support on health and disability related benefits.

What will we have been done by next
report?

Page 1 of 3

Page 3



cSTER

al I KT,
QUL SRS,
'fk,fl{_'/

| WO
" P

Appendix 1

‘«.\\
= \\

Sally-Ann will investigate the Community Partnership vacancies within the
Department for Work and Pensions and consider opportunities for
secondment for Learning Disabilities specialist.

We will have completed a response to the Green Paper. It was agreed that
individual organisations would respond to the Paper as appropriate and Sally-
Ann would respond on behalf of the Group within a Worcestershire County
Council response.

The Group would email Sally-Ann any particular points they considered
important for inclusion into the Worcestershire County Council response by
close of business Tuesday 14" February.

Problems and Risks

(Actual or potential problems and
risks to be considered before the next
reporting period)

Carers and Providers have expressed their concern over capacity issues.

Sally-Ann will highlight this with the Directorate of Adult Services management
to explore possibilities.

— - \’:» > i
e & Any Other reports attached to
/*(: = highlight report

B NS W

Page 2 of 3

Page 4



Appendix 1 = aw o

NOTES:

This template is to be completed by the Co —Chairs of the group.
It is to report on progress, and any problems/risks, to members of
the group.

The report has to be agreed by the group

The report — or a summary of it if it is too long and detailed -
should be sent to the Learning Disability Partnership Board at least
2 weeks before the next Board meeting

Please complete this report in clear, complete sentences (not
easy read).

Explain an difficulé or unfamiliar terms and give full names to
any acronyms used. Please do not use jargon

Page 3 of 3

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



"worcestershire AGENDA ITEM 6
<'countycouncil

ADULT CARE AND WELL BEING
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL

16 MARCH 2017

SOCIAL WORK WITH ADULTS: STRENGTHS-BASED
APPROACH

Summary

1. The Adult Care and Well-being Overview and Scrutiny Panel is to receive an
overview of the Council's plans to use a strengths-based approach in social work with
adults.

2. Representatives from the Council's Directorate of Adult Services have been
invited to the meeting.

Background

3. A key message from the Care Act 2014 is the requirement for local authorities to
‘consider the person’s own strengths and capabilities, and what support might be
available from their wider support network or within the community to help’.

4. A strengths-based approach builds on the resources and resilience that an
individual already has, including family, friends and the wider community. The
approach aims to turn on its head the custom and practice of current social work
assessment models which start with the question: what can't you do? This will
invariably lead to a focus on deficits and how the Council can provide services to
meet those, rather than a conversation about how the individual and their wider
networks can support and increase their own independence.

5. The Council is working with an innovative model called 'The Three Conversations
Model' and plans to trial this from April 2017. This model involved a radical change in
social work approach, putting empowerment and independence at the heart of our
interactions with people. The model has evidenced in other areas better outcomes
for residents, greater and sustained independence, and a reduction in spend on
services.

Purpose of the meeting

6. Following the information provided and discussion of the strengths-based
approach in social work with adults, the Scrutiny Panel is asked to:
e determine whether any further information or scrutiny work is required at this
stage
e agree any comments to highlight to the cabinet member/s.

Adult Care and Wellbeing Overview and Scrutiny Panel — 16 March 2017

Page 7



Supporting Information

e Further information on 'The Three Conversations Model' , and other Council's
experiences of implementing it, are available on the Partners4Change website,
which can be accessed here:
http://partners4change.co.uk/tag/the-3-conversation-model/

Contact Points

County Council Contact Points
Worcestershire County Council; 01905 763763
Worcestershire Hub: 01905 765765

Specific Contact Points for this report
Emma James / Jo Weston, Overview and Scrutiny Officers, Tel: 01905 844964 / 844965
Email: scrutiny@worcestershire.gov.uk

Background Papers

In the opinion of the proper officer (in this case the Head of Legal and Democratic
Services) the following are the background papers relating to the subject matter of this
report:

e Social Care Institute for Excellence (SCIE) 'Strengths-based approaches for
assessment and eligibility under the Care Act 2014 — the guide and other
information is available on the Institute's website at:
http://www.scie.org.uk/search?sq=%27Strengths-
based+approaches+for+assessment+and+eligibility+under+the+Care+Act+2014+

e Minutes and Agenda of the Adult Care and Well-being Overview and Scrutiny
panel on 20 October 2016 — available on the Council's website at: here

Adult Care and Wellbeing Overview and Scrutiny Panel — 16 March 2017

Page 8


http://partners4change.co.uk/tag/the-3-conversation-model/
mailto:scrutiny@worcestershire.gov.uk
http://www.scie.org.uk/search?sq=%27Strengths-based+approaches+for+assessment+and+eligibility+under+the+Care+Act+2014
http://www.scie.org.uk/search?sq=%27Strengths-based+approaches+for+assessment+and+eligibility+under+the+Care+Act+2014
http://worcestershire.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=139&MId=1652&Ver=4

	Agenda
	5 Supported employment for people with learning disabilities
	Item 5 appendix 1 Supported employment

	6 Social work with adults: Strengths-based Approach

